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From: Ben Smit
Sent: Monday, 26 May 2025 3:24 pm
To: AllCouncillors
Cc:
Subject: Te Kuiti Holiday Park facebook feedback

In preparation for the discussion on the future of Te Kuiti Holiday Park tomorrow I have summarised the facebook 
comments from the various posts into themes. Some responses had more that one theme. The themes listed below 
are in order of comments made from highest to lowest and all had more than one comment: 

 Complaints about campervans parking in other parts of home
 Holiday Park should have catered for Te Araroa walkers because they use the town to stock up
 Develop with cabins for housing / emergency housing
 Reduce rates
 Holiday park shouldn't have been there anyway / too far from town
 Develop the site as a wider campground
 Site is not a nice place for the holiday park
 Talk to NZMCA
 Positive about move of facilities to Marokopa
 Waste of money to put it there in the first place
 Holiday Park payment system not user friendly
 Holiday Park price too high
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